Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

Program Title: Session 2: Sleep Disorders, Overview of TBI in the Military, Alcohol and Substance Use within the Military Population, Unique Challenges of Military Families, Assessment and Treatment of PTSD, Assessment and Treatment of Suicidal Behavior Associated with Military Service, Ethical Considerations for Working with Military Members and Veterans

Date: April 4-5, 2017

Location: Philadelphia, PA

PESI Program Code: 55872PHI (Please reference this code when contacting PESI regarding this program)

Duration of Instructional Content: 810 minutes over two days

Must attend both days to receive credit No partial credit will be awarded THIS ACTIVITY INCLUDES 180 MINUTES OF GENERAL ETHICS INSTRUCTION

ADDICTION COUNSELORS: This activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

COUNSELORS: This intermediate activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: This activity consists of 810 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

NURSE/NURSE PRACTITIONERS/CLINICAL NURSE SPECIALISTS: This activity meets the criteria for a American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) Activity PESI, Inc, is an approved provider by the American Psychological Association, which is recognized by the ANCC for behavioral health related activities. Full attendance is required; no partial credit will be awarded for partial attendance.

This activity qualifies for 13.5 contact hours.

PSYCHOLOGISTS: PESI, Inc. is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. PESI maintains responsibility for this program and its content. PESI is offering this activity for 13.5 hours of continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. Provider #:1062, is approved as a provider for social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB), www.aswb.org through the Approved Continuing Education (ACE) Program. PESI, Inc. maintains responsibility for the program. ASWB Approval Period: January 27, 2017 - January 27, 2020. Social workers should contact their regulatory board to determine course approval for continuing education credits. Social workers participating in this course will receive 13.5 (Clinical) continuing education clock hours for this intermediate course. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation.

OTHER PROFESSIONS: This activity qualifies for 810 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

**CE hours for this activity are being provided by PESI, Inc. Have an inquiry on continuing education credit that is not listed here? Please contact Bridget Schaub at PESI, Inc. You may reach her via email at bschaub@pesi.com.